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A cm C A R R Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC 
RIGGS & 1000 East Preston Avenue 
INGRAM Suite20G 

CPAs and Advisors ^ 
Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 4278 
Shrevepoft, LA 71134-0278 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(318) 222-2222 
(318) 226-7150 (fax) 

To the Board of Commissioners CRIcpa.com 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Bossier City, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, and each major fund of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Bossier City, Louisiana (the "Housing Authority"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the 
related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responslbitity for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not 
audit the financial statements of Eagle Pointe Development I, II, III and IV Limited Partnerships, which 
represent 100 percent of the assets, net position, and revenues of the discretely presented 
component units. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been 
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Eagle Pointe 
Development I, II, III and IV Limited Partnerships, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 



error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred 
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units and each major fund of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 10 be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part 
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The schedule of 
compensation paid board members, schedule of compensation, benefits and other payments to 
agency head or chief executive officer, and financial data schedule are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 



Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The schedule of compensation paid board members, schedule of compensation, benefits and other 
payments to agency head or chief executive officer, financial data schedule, and schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and 
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the schedule of compensation paid board members, schedule of compensation, benefits and 
other payments to agency head or chief executive officer, financial data schedule, and schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 31, 
2019, on our consideration of the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, 
Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part 
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Housing 
Authority's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC 

Shreveport, Louisiana 
January 31, 2019 



m 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

We, the management of the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the Housing 
Authority), present the following discussion and analysis of the Housing Authorit/s financial activities 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. This focuses on the primary government and represents an 
overview of financial information. Please read this discussion and analysis in conjunction with the 
Housing Authority's audited financial statements, which follows. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of the Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities by $10,612,658 at the close of the 
fiscal year ended 2018. Of this amount, $4,073,507 of unrestricted assets may be used to 
meet the Housing Authority's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. This amount is 
approximately 109%, or about thirteen (13) months, of the total operating expenses for the 
fiscal year 2018. The remainder of $6,539,151 represents restrictions equal to the net 
amount invested in land, building, furnishings, leasehold improvements, and equipment of 
$5,642,704 and $896,447 of restricted cash and investments. 

• The Housing Authority's total net position increased by $452,237 approximately a 4.45% 
increase from fiscal year 2017. The increase from 2017 is attributed to the following major 
increases and decreases in 2018 income and expense items: 

o Total operating revenues decreased $(18,839) from 2017 due to the following: 
• Dwelling rent and other tenant revenue decreased $(58,431) from 2017 
• Federal grant revenue received from the U. S. Department of Housing and 

Urban Development (HUD) increased $39,592 from 2017 
o Total operating expenses decreased $(65,160) from 2017 mainly due to the following: 

• Administration expenses increased $156,800 from 2017 
• General expenses decreased $(176,672) from 2017 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Housing Authority's 
financial statements. The Housing Authority's basic financial statements are comprised of two 
components: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. This report also 
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 
The Housing Authority is a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities. 
Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic financial statements. 

The financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Housing 
Authority's finances in a manner similar to a private sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Housing Authority's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the 
Housing Authority is improving or deteriorating, or otherwise changing in a dramatic manner. 



m 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

The statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund net position presents information detailing 
how the Housing Authority's net position changed during the fiscal year. All changes in net position 
are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing 
of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items 
that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused vacation leave). 

The statement of cash flows provides information about the Housing Authority's cash receipts and 
cash payments during the reporting period. The statement reports cash receipts, cash payments, and 
net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, and financing activities. 

These financial statements report on the functions of the Housing Authority that are principally 
supported by intergovernmental revenues. The Housing Authority's function is to provide decent, 
safe, and sanitary housing to low-income and special needs populations, which is primarily funded 
with grant revenue received from the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
and dwelling rentals. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY'S SIGNIFICANT PROGRAMS 
The Housing Authority has many programs that are consolidated into a single enterprise fund. The 
Housing Authority's significant programs consist of the following: 

Low-Income Public Housing - Under the Conventional Public Housing Program, the Housing 
Authority rents units it owns to low-income families. The Conventional Public Housing Program is 
operated under an Annual Contribution Contract (ACC) with HUD, and HUD provides an Operating 
Subsidy to enable the Housing Authority to provide housing at a rent that is based upon 30% of 
adjusted gross household income. 

Capital Fund Program - The Conventional Public Housing Program also includes the Capital Fund 
Program, the primary funding source for the Housing Authority's physical and management 
improvements. The formula funding methodology is based on size and age of the Housing 
Authority's units. 

Business Activities - The Business Activities fund accounts for the activity of Riverwood 
Apartments, a 137-unit multifamily complex acquired by the Housing Authority from HUD in 
September 1995. This fund also accounts for the development activity of the Housing Authority's 
non-public affordable housing ventures. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Fund Financial Statements 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have 
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Housing Authority, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. The Housing Authority has only one fund type, namely an enterprise fund which is a 



m 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

proprietary fund type. The Housing Authority maintains several significant funds. The general fund is 
used to account for the low rent, capital fund, and tenant assistance programs. The Business 
Activities fund accounts for the activities of Riverwood Apartments, a non-HUD project owned by the 
Housing Authority and other non-public affordable housing ventures, and the blended component 
units. The fund financial statements can be found on pages 12 through 18 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
Notes provide additional information essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
financial statements. Notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 19 through 38 of this 
report. 

Net Position and Changes in Net Position 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial 
position. In the case of the Housing Authority, assets exceeded liabilities by $10,612,658 at June 30, 
2018. By far, the largest portion of the Housing Authority's net position (53%) reflects its net 
investments in capital assets (e.g., land improvements, buildings, machinery, and equipment). The 
Housing Authority uses these capital assets to provide housing services to residents. The Housing 
Authority also has net position in the amount of $776,447, the use of which has been restricted by 
HUD for future replacement and development costs, and $120,000, the use of which has been 
restricted to settle potential claims. Consequently, these restricted assets are not available for day-to-
day operations. The unrestricted net position of the Housing Authority is available for future use to 
provide program services. An analysis of net position and changes in net position is as follows: 

Net Position 

June 30, 2018 2017 

Current assets $ 2,730,098 $ 1,838,299 
Restricted assets 1,043,509 1,019,032 

Noncurrent assets 
Capital assets, net 5,638,010 5,932,201 
Other noncurrent assets 2,102,602 2,059,885 

Total noncurrent assets 7,740,612 7,992,086 
Total assets 11,514,219 10,849,417 

Current liabilities 576,647 361,793 
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets 77,421 79,175 

Long-term liabilities 252,187 248,028 
Total liabilities 906,255 688,996 

Net position 

Net investment in capital assets 5,638,010 5,932,201 
Restricted 896,447 885,791 

Unrestricted 4,073,507 3,342,429 
Total net position $ 10,607,964 $ 10,160,421 



m 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

Changes in Net Position 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 2017 Change 

Revenues 

Operating revenues 

Dwelling rental, fee revenue and other S 1,692,043 S 1,750,474 s (58,431) 

Federal grants 2,186,424 2,116,832 69,592 

Nonoperating revenues 

Interest earnings 45,711 37,470 8,241 

Gain on disposition of capital assets - 9,553 (9,553) 

Gain on casualty - 120,000 (120,000) 

Total revenues 3,924,178 4,034,329 (110,151) 

Expenses 

Operating expenses 

Administration 894,949 738,149 156,800 

Tenant services 86,051 35,885 50,166 

Utilities 379,691 390,398 (10,707) 

Ordinary maintenance and repairs 923,735 947,224 (23,489) 

Protective services - 22,007 (22,007) 

General expenses 406,996 583,668 (176,672) 

Housingassistance payments 491,022 518,527 (27,505) 

Depreciation and amortization 555,023 562,075 (7,052) 

Total operatingexpenses 3,737,467 3,797,933 (60,466) 

Net income (loss) before contributions and 

transfers 186,711 236,396 (49,685) 

Capital Contributions 260,832 55,375 205,457 

Change in net position 447,543 291,771 155,772 

Beginning net position 10,160,421 9,868,650 291,771 

Ending netposltion S 10,607,964 S 10,160,421 S 447,543 

Total revenues had a net decrease of $(140,151) due primarily to: 

> Decrease in the following classifications -

• Insurance proceeds in the amount of $120,000 were received in the prior year related to 
the settlement of the lawsuit as described in Note 11. 

• Fewer dwelling rental and fee revenues were received this year in the amount of $58,431. 



m 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

> An increase In the following classification -

• Federal grants increased by $39,592 because more administrative fees were available 
related to Continuum of Care grant funds. 

Total expenses, had a net decrease of $(65,160) due primarily to: 

> Decreases in the following classifications -

• General expenses decreased $(176,672) due to the one-time recognition of previously 
capitalized costs for Eagle Pointe Development V - VIM Limited Partnerships in the prior 
year. 

• Ordinary maintenance and repairs decreased $(28,183) due to a Board request that all 
repairs to be carefully evaluated before made to assist in the overall reduction of 
expenses. 

> Increase in the following classification -

• Administrative expenses increased $156,800 primarily due to expenses of $120,000 
related to the settlement of the lawsuit as described in Note 11. 

Capital contributions had a net increase of $205,457, but the contributions in 2017 were below 
historic levels. This is primarily due to the increase of significant construction projects and utilizing the 
Capital Fund Program for operations and maintenance to assist the Housing Authority in 
strengthening its financial condition. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
As of June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority's investment in capital assets was $5,638,010 (net of 
accumulated depreciation) as reflected in the following schedule. This amount represents a net 
decrease (including additions, deductions, and depreciation) of $(294,191). Depreciation expense for 
2018 was $555,023. 



m 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

There were no major capital asset purchases during the year ended June 30, 2018. The following 
table presents the capital assets of the Housing Authority at June 30, 2018 and 2017: 

JuneSO, 2018 2017 

Land $ 786,511 S 786,511 

Buildings and improvements 26,464,110 26,203,278 

Furniture and equipment 799,885 799,885 

Totals 28,050,506 27,789,674 

Less accumulated depreciation (22,412,496) (21,857,473) 

Net capital assets $ 5,638,010 $ 5,932,201 

Additional information on the Housing Authority's capital assets can be found in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

Debt/Long-Term Obligations 
The Housing Authority's debt and long-term obligations at June 30, 2018, consist of $221,019 of 
interim borrowing for the development of its non-federal housing projects and $31,168 of accrued 
annual leave. We present more detail about our debt and long-term obligations in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 
The Housing Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of operations; therefore, 
the Housing Authority is affected more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions. 
The Housing Authority is expected to receive approximately $1,400,000 in Operating Subsidy from 
HUD for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019. The 2018 Capital Fund Program budget has already 
been approved by HUD and no major changes are expected. The Capital Fund Program budgets are 
multiple year budgets and have remained relatively stable. Capital Funds are used for the 
modernization of public housing properties, including administrative fees involved in the 
modernization. 

As of June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority has received approval for funding in the amount of 
$527,528 for its 2017 Capital Fund Program and as of June 30, 2018, there was $466,251 available 
for future spending. 

Future Events That WIN Financially Impact the Housing Authority 
The Housing Authority will continue its redevelopment of Riverwood Apartments (included in 
Business Activities) through the utilization of the Eagle Pointe Development Limited Partnerships 
[Low Income Housing Tax Credit projects]. 



m 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the year ended June 30, 2018 (Unaudited) 

Contacting the Authority's Financial Management 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Housing Authority's finances for 
all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or 
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Executive Director, Housing 
Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, 805 East First Street, Bossier City, Louisiana 71111, or 
call (318) 549-1556. 

10 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position - Enterprise Funds 

Discretely 
Business Total Rimary Resented 

June 30, 2018 General Activities Government Component Units Total 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,657,913 $ 365,583 $ 2,023,496 $ 274,580 $ 2,298,076 

Receivables (net of allow ances for 
uncollectibles) 161,579 7,654 169,233 63,997 233,230 

interfund receivable 101,698 - 101,698 - 101,698 
Due from component units - 285,175 285,175 - 285,175 
Repaid expenses 120,826 29,670 150,496 56,501 206,997 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 216,996 50,066 267,062 750,977 1,018,039 
Investments 776,447 - 776,447 - 776,447 

Total Current Assets 3,035,459 738,148 3,773,607 1,146,055 4,919,662 

Noncurrent Assets 
Due from component units - 2,102,602 2,102,602 - 2,102,602 
Capital assets 

Land 723,011 63,500 786,511 36,500 823,011 
Buildings and equipment (net of 

accumulated depreciation) 4,297,091 554,408 4,851,499 12,581,610 17,433,109 
Other assets - - - 211,814 211,814 
Total Noncurrent Assets 5,020,102 2,720,510 7,740,612 12,829,924 20,570,536 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,055,561 $ 3,458,658 $ 11,514,219 $ 13,975,979 $ 25,490,198 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 119,275 $ 26,922 $ 146,197 $ 55,769 $ 201,966 
Accrued w ages and payroll taxes 12,652 2,393 15,045 - 15,045 
Interfund payable 92,098 10,202 102,300 - 102,300 
Due to primary government - - - 317,700 317,700 
Unearned revenues 5,353 2,952 8,305 50,316 58,621 
Due to other governments 113,896 - 113,896 - 113,896 
Notes payable - - - 345,587 345,587 
Accrued compensated absences -

current portion 9,063 5,783 14,846 - 14,846 
Accrued claims payable 120,000 - 120,000 - 120,000 
Accrued interest payable - - - 77,552 77,552 
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets -

tenant security deposits 63,821 13,600 77,421 43,594 121,015 
Other current liabilities 56,058 - 56,058 - 56,058 

Total Current Liabilities 592,216 61,852 654,068 890,518 1,544,586 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Notes payable - 221,019 221,019 7,568,091 7,789,110 
Due to primary government - - - 2,045,136 2,045,136 
Accrued compensated absences - net of 

current portion 15,607 15,561 31,168 - 31,168 
Other noncurrent liabilities - - - 497,243 497,243 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 15,607 236,580 252,187 10,110,470 10,362,657 
Total Liabilities 607,823 298,432 906,255 11,000,988 11,907,243 

NET POSITION 
Net investment In capital assets 5,020,102 617,908 5,638,010 4,704,432 10,342,442 
Restricted 896,447 - 896,447 681,894 1,578,341 
Unrestricted 1,531,189 2,542,318 4,073,507 (2,411,335) 1,662,172 

Total Net Position 7,447,738 3,160,226 10,607,964 2,974,991 13,582,955 

TOTAL LIABILmES AND NET FOSFTION $ 8,055,561 $ 3,458,658 $ 11,514,219 $ 13,975,979 $ 25,490,198 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
12 



I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes In Fund Net Position - Enterprise Funds 

For theyearendedJune30,2018 General 

Business 

Activities 

Total Primary 

Government 

Discretely 

Presented 

Component Units Total 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Dwelling rental 

Fee revenue 

Other 

Federal grants 

$ 918,875 

129,358 

2,186,424 

$ 419,146 

132,181 

92,483 

$ 1,338,021 

132,181 

221,841 

2,186,424 

$ 1,524,622 

18,854 

$ 2,862,643 

132,181 

240,695 

2,186,424 

Total Operating Revenues 3,234,657 643,810 3,878,467 1,543,476 5,421,943 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Administration 

Tenantservices 

Utilities 

Ordinary maintenance and repairs 

General expenses 

Housingassistance payments 

Depreciation and amortization 

753,621 

85,964 

307,752 

729,785 

315,101 
491,022 
521,714 

141,328 

87 

71,939 

193,950 

91,895 

33,309 

894,949 

86,051 

379,691 

923,735 

406,996 
491.022 

555.023 

302,086 

216,784 

193,199 

75,628 

494,911 

1,197,035 

86,051 

596,475 

1,116,934 

482,624 

491,022 

1,049,934 

Total Operating Expenses 3,204,959 532,508 3,737,467 1,282,608 5,020,075 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 29,698 111,302 141,000 260,868 401,868 

N0N0PERAT1NG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest earnings 

Interest expense 

11,348 34,363 45,711 1,210 

(480,647) 

46,921 

(480,647) 

Total NonoperatingRevenues (Expenses) 11,348 34,363 45,711 (479,437) (433,726) 

NETINCOME(LOSS) BEFORE 

CONTRIBUTIONS 41,046 145,665 186,711 (218,569) (31,858) 

Capital contributions 260,832 . 260,832 228,271 489,103 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 301,878 145,665 447,543 9,702 457,245 

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING 7,145,860 3,014,561 10,160,421 2,965,289 13,125,710 

TOTAL NETP05ITI0N - ENDING $ 7,447,738 $ 3,160,226 $ 10,607,964 $ 2,974,991 $ 13,582,955 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
13 



I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Statement of Cash Flows - Enterprise Funds 

Total Discretely 

Business Total Primary Presented 

Fortheyear ended JuneSO, 2018 General Activities Government Component Units Total 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Dwelling rent receipts $ 860,277 $ 390,808 $ 1,251,085 $ 1,523,646 S 2,774,731 

Fee receipts (payments) 220,556 132,181 352,737 (106,252) 246,485 

Other receipts 157,674 76,711 234,385 18,854 253,239 

Payments to vendors (1,836,536) (433,725) (2,270,261) (551,384) (2,821,645) 

Payments to employees (304,391) (31,671) (336,062) (110,391) (446,453) 

Houslngassistance payments 57,781 - 57,781 - 57,781 

Federal grants 1,416,731 - 1,416,731 - 1,416,731 

Net Cash Provided by Ope rating Activities 572,092 134,304 706,396 774,473 1,480,869 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 

Net advances to other funds 18,375) (31,807) (40,182) - (40,182) 

Net Cash Used by Noncapital 

Financing Activities (8,375) (31,807) (40,182) - (40,182) 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Acquisition and construction of capital assets (260,832) - (260,832) - (260,832) 

Principal payment on capital debt - - - (333,272) (333,272) 

Interest paid on capital debt - - - (382,572) (382,572) 

Payment of advances to or from related parties - - - (41,379) (41,379) 

Contributed capital 263,533 - 263,533 228,271 491,804 

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related 

Financing Activities 2,701 - 2,701 (528,952) (526,251) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Investments earnings 10,701 18,856 29,557 1,210 30,767 

Deposits to reserves - - - (79,503) (79,503) 

Withdrawals from replacement reserves - - - (242) (242) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 10,701 18,856 29,557 (78,535) (48,978) 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 577,119 121,353 698,472 166,986 865,458 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, BeginningofYear 1.080,795 244,230 1,325,025 107,594 1,432,619 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 1,657,914 $ 365,583 $ 2,023,497 $ 274,580 $ 2,298,077 

(CONTINUED) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Statement of Cash Flows - Enterprise Funds 

Total Discretely 

Business Total Primary Presented 

For the vear endedJune 30, 2018 General Activities Government Component Units Total 

Reconciliation of Ope rating Income to Net Cash Provided 

by Operating Activities 

Operating Income (loss) $ 29,698 S 111,302 $ 141,000 5 260,868 $ 401,868 

Adjustments to reconcile operating Income (loss) to 

net cash provided by operating activities; 

Depreciation and amortization expense 521,714 33,309 555,023 494,911 1,049,934 

Changes In assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease In accounts receivable, net (90,443) 24 (90,419) (27,921) (118,340) 

(Increase) decrease In prepaid items (5,978) (873) (6,851) 292 (6,559) 

(Increase) decrease In tax & Insurance escrow - - - (1,434) (1,434) 

Increase (decrease) In accounts payable 11,681 (4,429) 7,252 (1,472) 5,780 

Increase (decrease) In accrued wages and taxes 3,020 42 3,062 - 3,062 

Increase (decrease) In unearned revenues (2,406) 109 (2,297) 32,483 30,186 

Increase (decrease) In due to other governments (3,150) - (3,150) - (3,150) 

Increase (decrease) In management fees payable (25,306) - (25,306) 22,284 (3,022) 

Increase (decrease) In accrued claims payable 120,000 - 120,000 - 120,000 

Increase (decrease) In other current liabilities 6,928 - 6,928 - 6,928 

Increase (decrease)ln tenant security deposits 8,641 (6,926) 1,715 (5,538) (3,823) 

Increase (decrease) In compensated absences 2,386 1,746 4,132 - 4,132 

Total Adjustments 547,087 23,002 570,089 513,605 1,083,694 

I 

Net Cash Provided by Ope rating Activities 576.785 $ 134,304 5 711,089 5 774.473 5 1,485,562 

(CONCLUDED) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Combining Statement of Net Position - Discretely Presented Component Units 

Total 
Eagle Polnte Eagle Polnte Eagle Polnte Eagle Polnte Discretely 

Development 1 Development II Development III Development IV Presented 

Limited Limited Limited Limited Component 
December 31,2017 Partnership Partnership Partnership Pa rtnership Units 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 80,746 S 109,048 $ 19,530 S 65,256 $ 274,580 
Receivables (net of allowances for 

uncollectibles) 9,865 15,896 31,357 6,879 63,997 
Prepaid expenses 12,587 13,426 16,782 13,706 56,501 

Restricted Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 263,390 117,286 169,264 201,037 750,977 

Total Current Assets 366,588 255,656 236,933 286,878 1,146,055 

Noncurrent Assets 
Capital assets 

Land 10,000 10,500 16,000 - 36,500 
Buildings and equipment (net of 

accumulated depreciation) 2,160,612 2,940,583 3,387,656 4,092,759 12,581,610 
Otherassets 133,279 47,000 - 31,535 211,814 

Total NonCurrentAssets 2,303,891 2,998,083 3,403,656 4,124,294 12,829,924 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,670,479 S 3,253,739 $ 3,640,589 S 4,411,172 $ 13,975,979 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 11,767 S 7,618 S 23,256 S 13,128 $ 55,769 
Due to primary government 21,550 17,067 271,157 7,926 317,700 
Unearned revenues 7,798 21,192 14,565 6,761 50,316 
Notes payable, currentport/on 20,534 28,335 49,118 247,600 345,587 
Accrued Interest payable 4,247 7,293 12,446 53,566 77,552 

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets 

tenant security deposits 9,501 11,343 12,250 10,500 43,594 

Total Current Liabilities 75,397 92,848 382,792 339,481 890,518 

Non Current Liabilities 
Notes payable, long term portion 1,041,525 1,210,611 2,292,815 3,023,140 7,568,091 
Due to primary government 388,947 294,280 916,789 445,120 2,045,136 
Other non current liabilities 269,079 - 228,164 - 497,243 

Total Non Current Liabilities 1,699,551 1,504,891 3,437,768 3,468,260 10,110,470 

Total Liabilities 1,774,948 1,597,739 3,820,560 3,807,741 11,000,988 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment In capital assets 1,108,553 1,712,137 1,061,723 822,019 4,704,432 
Restricted 248,901 99,946 145,598 187,449 681,894 
Unrestricted (461,923) (156,083) (1,387,292) (406,037) (2,411,335) 

Total Net Position 895,531 1,656,000 (179,971) 603,431 2,974,991 

TOTAL LIABI LIT! ES AND NET POSITION S 2,670,479 S 3,253,739 $ 3,640,589 S 4,411,172 s 13,975,979 

I 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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_k. 

Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes In Fund Net Position -

Discretely Presented Component Units 

I 

For the year ended December 31,2016 

Eagle Pointe Eagle Pointe Eagle Pointe Eagle Pointe 

Development I Development II Development III Development IV 

Limited Limited Limited Limited 

Pa rtnership Pa rtnership Partnership Partnership 

Total 

Discretely 

Presented 

Component 

Units 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Dwelling rental 
Other 

$ 310,156 
4,553 

$ 368,158 
4,560 

$ 503,805 
7,055 

$ 342,503 
2,686 

S 1,524,622 
18,854 

Total Operating Revenues 314,709 372,718 510,860 345,189 1,543,476 

(»>ERATING EXPENSES 

Administration 

Utilities 
Ordinary maintenance and repairs 

General expenses 

Depreciation and amortization 

53,906 
41,108 
51,611 
16,848 
84,534 

77,204 

51,199 

44,677 

17,971 
127,933 

86,199 

85,675 

64,046 

22,464 
122,241 

84,777 

38,802 

32,865 

18,345 
160,203 

302,086 

216,784 

193,199 
75,628 

494,911 

Total Operating Expenses 248,007 318,984 380,625 334,992 1,282,608 

OPERATING INCOME(LOSS) 66,702 53,734 130,235 10,197 260,868 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest earnings 
Interest expense 

481 
(83,356) 

184 
(98,756) 

71 
(193,220) 

474 
(105,315) 

1,210 
(480,647) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (82,875) (98,572) (193,149) (104,841) (479,437) 

NET INCOM E (LOSS) BEFORE 

CONTRIBUTIONS ANDTRANSFERS (16,173) (44,838) (62,914) (94,644) (218,569) 

Capital contributions 228,271 228,271 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (16,173) (44,838) (62,914) 133,627 9,702 

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING 911,704 1,700,838 (117,057) 469,804 2,965,289 

TOTAL NET POSITION - ENDING $ 895,531 S 1,656,000 $ (179,971) $ 603,431 S 2,974,991 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Discretely Presented Component Units 

Total 

Eagle Polnte Eagle Polnte Eagle Polnte Eagle Polnte Discretely 

Development 1 Development 11 Development III Development IV Presented 

Limited Limited Limited Limited Component 

For the year ended December 31,2017 Partnership Partnership Partnership Partnership Units 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Dwelling rent receipts S 315,204 S 376,269 $ 491,856 S 340,317 S 1,523,646 

Fee receipts (payments) (26,805) (33,968) (11,826) (33,653) (106,252) 

Otherrecelpts 4,553 4,560 7,055 2,686 18,854 

Payments to vendors (118,010) (128,508) (181,849) (123,017) (551,384) 

Payments to employees (26,273) (28,661) (35,825) (19,632) (110,391) 

Net Cash Provided by OperatlngActivities 148,669 189,692 269,411 166,701 774,473 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Principal payments on capital debt (18,387) (25,208) (43,567) (246,110) (333,272) 

Interest payments on capital debt (51,467) (90,956) (150,430) (89,719) (382,572) 

Payment of advances to or from related parties 2,310 2,520 (46,209) - (41,379) 

Contributed capital - - - 228,271 228,271 

Net Cash Used by Capital and 

Related FinancingActivlties (67,544) (113,644) (240,206) (107,558) (528,952) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Investments earnings 481 184 71 474 1,210 

Deposits to reserves (20,568) (19,674) (24,660) (14,601) (79,503) 

Withdrawals from reolacement reserves - - - (242) (242) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (20,087) (19,490) (24,589) (14,369) (78,535) 

Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents 61,038 56,558 4,616 44,774 166,986 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, BeginningofYear 19,708 52,490 14,914 20,482 107,594 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year S 80,746 S 109,048 S 19,530 S 65,256 S 274,580 

Reconciliation of Ope rating Income to Net Cash Provided 

(Used) by Operating Activities 

Operating Income (loss) S 66,702 S 53,734 $ 130,235 S 10,197 S 260,868 

Adjustments to reconcile operating Income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Depreciation and amortization expense 84,534 127,933 122,241 160,203 494,911 

Changes In assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease In accounts receivable, net 5,199 (10,682) (15,809) (6,629) (27,921) 

(Increasejdecrease In prepaid items 65 69 87 71 292 

(Increase)decrease In tax & Insurance escrow (196) (98) (625) (515) (1,434) 

Increase (decrease) In accounts payable 3,324 (3,709) 149 (1,236) (1,472) 

Increase (decrease) In unearned revenues 1,591 20,105 6,093 4,694 32,483 

Increase (decrease) In management fees payable (10,808) 3,652 29,273 167 22,284 

Increase (decrease)ln tenant security deposits (1,742) (1,312) (2,233) (251) (5,538) 

Total Adjustments 81,967 135,958 139,176 156,504 513,605 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Opera ting Activities S 148,669 S 189,692 s 269,411 S 166,701 S 774,473 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. REPORTING ENTITY 
The Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the "Housing Authority") was chartered 
as a public corporation for the purpose of providing safe and sanitary housing, as authorized by 
Louisiana Revised Statute 40:391. The Housing Authority is governed by a five-member board of 
commissioners, who are appointed by the Honorable Mayor of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
(the City). The members of the Board of Commissioners serve staggered five-year terms without 
benefit of compensation. 

The Housing Authority has the following residential rental units: 

Number 
of Units 

PHA Owned Housing 437 
Non HUD Programs: 

Riverwood 73 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements establish criteria for determining the 
governmental reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting 
entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, 
Louisiana, is considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose government that has a 
separate governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local 
governments. As defined by GASB Statements, fiscally independent means that the Housing 
Authority may, without approval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or modify its 
own budget, set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. 

GASB Statements define a related organization as an organization for which a primary government is 
accountable because that government appoints a voting majority of the board, but is not financially 
accountable. According to this definition, the Housing Authority is a related organization of the City 
of Bossier City, Louisiana since the City appoints a voting majority of the Housing Authority's 
governing board. The City is not financially accountable for the Housing Authority as it cannot 
impose its will on the Housing Authority and there is no potential for the Housing Authority to 
provide financial benefit to, or impose financial burdens on, the City of Bossier City, Louisiana. 
Accordingly, the Housing Authority is not a component unit of the financial reporting entity of the 
City of Bossier City, Louisiana. 

GASB Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for determining which, if any, component units 
should be considered part of the Housing Authority for financial reporting purposes. The basic 
criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial 
accountability, which includes: 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and: 
a. The ability of the government to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose 

specific financial burdens on the government. 

2. Organizations which are fiscally dependent on the government and there is a potential for 
the organization to provide specific benefits to, or impose specific burdens on the primary 
government regardless of whether the organization has: 
a. A separately elected governing board 
b. A governing board appointed by a higher level of government or 
c. Ajointly appointed board 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data 
of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Housing Authority has determined that the following component 
units should be considered as part of the Housing Authority reporting unit: 

Bossier Housing Corporation, Inc. 
Bossier Affordable Housing, LLC 
Bossier Yard Builders, LLC 
Eagle Pointe Development I Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe I) 
Eagle Pointe Development II Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe II) 
Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe III) 
Eagle Pointe Development IV Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe IV) 
Eagle Pointe Development V Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe V) 
Eagle Pointe Development VI Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe VI) 
Eagle Pointe Development VII Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe VII) 
Eagle Pointe Development VIII Limited Partnership (Eagle Pointe VIM) 

These entities are legally separate entities. The Managing General Partner of each partnership and 
the Managing Member of each limited liability company is Bossier Housing Corporation, Inc., a not-
for-profit corporation. The Board of Directors of Bossier Housing Corporation, Inc. consists entirely 
of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority, which provides the Housing Authority with 
a voting majority of the governing bodies of each of the Eagle Pointe partnerships and limited liability 
companies. In addition, there is the potential for each of the Eagle Pointe partnerships to impose a 
financial burden on the Housing Authority. Based on the above. Bossier Housing Corporation, Inc., 
Bossier Affordable Housing, LLC, Bossier Yard Builders, LLC, and each of the Eagle Pointe partnerships 
are considered to be component units of the Housing Authority. 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The governing body of the Housing Authority is considered to have complete control over Bossier 
Housing Corporation, Inc., Bossier Affordable Housing, LLC, Bossier Yard Builders, LLC and Eagle 
Pointe V, VI, VII, and VIII but not complete control over Eagle Pointe I, II, III, and IV. As a result, 
Bossier Housing Corporation, Inc., Bossier Affordable Housing, LLC, Bossier Yard Builders, LLC and 
Eagle Pointe V, VI, VII, and VIII are included in the Housing Authority's financial statements as 
blended entities, and Eagle Pointe I, II, III, and IV are included in the Housing Authority's financial 
statements through discrete presentation. The financial position and changes in net position of 
Eagle Pointe I, Eagle Pointe II, Eagle Pointe III, and Eagle Pointe IV are presented as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2017. 

The separate financial statements of Eagle Pointe Development I Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe 
Development II Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership and Eagle 
Pointe Development IV Limited Partnership can be obtained from the Housing Authority of the City 
of Bossier City, Louisiana, 805 East First Street, Bossier City, LA 71111. Bossier Housing Corporation, 
Inc., Bossier Affordable Housing, LLC, Bossier Yard Builders, LLC, Eagle Pointe Development V 
Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe Development VI Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe Development 
VII Limited Partnership, and Eagle Pointe Development VIM Limited Partnership do not issue 
separate financial statements. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND FUNDS 
The accounts of the Housing Authority are organized and operated on a fund basis whereby a self-
balancing set of accounts, which comprise the Housing Authority's assets, liabilities, deferred 
outflows/inflows of resources, net position, revenues, and expenses, is maintained. Fund accounting 
segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is 
maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

All funds of the Housing Authority are classified as proprietary. Proprietary funds account for 
activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is 
necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental 
funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which together with the maintenance of equity 
is an important financial indicator. The general fund accounts for the transactions of the public 
housing low rent program, capital funds program, tenant assistance program, and central office 
cost center. The other fund reported by the Housing Authority is Business Activities, which is 
comprised of Riverwood Apartments, a market rate multi-family complex acquired by the Housing 
Authority from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development in September 
1995, and the Housing Authority's non-public affordable housing ventures and the blended 
component units. 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The Housing 
Authority's principal operating revenues include HUD operating grants and subsidies, tenant 
dwelling rents, charges, and other revenues paid by the tenants of the Housing Authority's projects. 
Operating expenses include administrative expenses, tenant services, utilities, repairs and 
maintenance expenses, protective services, general expenses, housing assistance payments and 
depreciation and amortization on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition and not classified as operating revenues or expenses, including specific federal program 
revenues, are presented as nonoperating revenues, capital contributions or nonoperating expenses 
depending on the purpose of the revenue or expense. 

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Housing Authority have been prepared in 
conformity with governmental accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the accepted standard-setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The accompanying basic 
financial statements have been prepared in conformity with GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments (the 
Statement). 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless 
of the measurement focus applied. The proprietary funds are accounted for on the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. With this measurement 
focus, all assets, liabilities, and deferred outflows/inflows of resources of the proprietary funds are 
included on the balance sheet. 

D. BUDGET PRACTICES 
The Housing Authority adopted budgets for all funds. Budgets for the Capital Funds Programs are 
multiple-year budgets. 

Budgets are approved by the Board of Commissioners and, in certain instances, by HUD. Such 
budgets are controlled by fund at the function level. Budgetary amendments require approval of the 
Board of Commissioners and, in certain instances, HUD; however, the Executive Director is 
authorized to transfer amounts between line items within the low rent program provided such 
transfer does not change the total of any function. Monthly budget reports are reviewed to ensure 
compliance with the budget, and where necessary, revisions to the budget are made. Appropriations 
lapse at year-end and must be reappropriated for the following year to be expended. 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded in order to reserve that portion 
of the applicable appropriation, is not employed. However, outstanding purchase orders are taken 
into consideration before expenditures are incurred in order to assure that applicable appropriations 
are not exceeded. In addition, monthly budget reports are reviewed to ensure compliance with the 
budget, and where necessary, revisions to the budget are made. 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year. 

E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits (including interest-bearing), time 
deposits and other financial instruments having an original maturity of ninety days or less, and cash 
with the fiscal agent. 

F. INVESTMENTS 
Investments are limited by LSA-RS 33:2955 and the Housing Authority's investment policy. Financial 
instruments having original maturities exceeding ninety days are classified as investments; however, 
if the original maturities are ninety days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. Investments 
are reported at either fair value or amortized cost. 

GASB Statement No. 72, establishes a hierarchy of inputs to valuation techniques used to measure 
fair value. The Housing Authority measures and records its investments using fair value 
measurement guidelines established by generally accepted accounting principles using a market 
approach technique. These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy, as follows: 

Level 1 - Investments reflect prices quoted in active markets. 

Level 2 - Investments reflect prices that are based on a similar observable asset either directly or 
indirectly, which may include inputs in markets that are not considered to be active. 

Level 3 - Investments reflect prices based upon unobservable sources. 

As of June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority's investments were invested with LAMP which is not 
categorized by fair value level. See Note 2. 

G. BAD DEBTS 
Uncollectible amounts due from tenants are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of 
an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate that the 
amount of the particular receivable is uncollectible. 

H. INTERNAL BALANCES 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds and 
programs for services rendered or for reimbursement of costs paid by one fund or program on behalf 
of another fund or program. Generally, these receivables and payables are eliminated at the primary 
government level in the balance sheet. 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

I. PREPAID EXPENSES 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded 
as prepaid expenses. 

J. TENANTS' REFUNDABLE SECURITY DEPOSITS 
The Housing Authority requires tenants to place a deposit before moving Into a unit. These deposits 
are considered restricted and are held until the tenant moves out. 

K. CAPITAL ASSETS 
Capital assets of the Housing Authority are Included on the balance sheet of the enterprise fund and 
are recorded at actual cost. The capitalization threshold Is $1,000. Depreciation of all exhaustible 
fixed assets Is charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation is computed using the 
stralght-llne method over estimated useful lives as shown: 

Buildings 40 years 
Building and site improvements 15 years 
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years 
Equipment 3-10 years 

L. VACATION AND SICK LEAVE 
The Housing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for accumulated annual leave, 
compensatory time, and sick leave. Employees may accumulate up to three hundred hours (300) of 
annual leave and three hundred sixty hours (360) of compensatory time which may be received upon 
termination or retirement. Sick leave hours accumulate, but the employee is not paid for them If not 
used by the employee's retirement or termination date. 

M. RESTRICTED NET POSITION 
Net position Is reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally 
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or 
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

N. RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Housing Authority Is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; and Injuries to employees. To handle such risk of loss, the Housing Authority 
maintains commercial Insurance policies covering property, employee liabllity, and public official's 
llabillty. No claims were paid on any of the policies during the past three years which exceeded the 
policies' coverage amounts. There were no significant reductions In Insurance coverage during the 
year ended June 30, 2018. 
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I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

O. USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates. 

P. NEW ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 
GASB issued Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, in 
December 2015. The Statement establishes accounting and reporting standards for qualifying 
external investment pools that elect to measure for financial reporting purposes all of their 
investments at amortized costs. The Housing Authority reports its investments at fair market value; 
therefore, GASB Statement No. 79 had no impact on the financial statements. 

Q. FUTURE ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board has issued several pronouncements that have 
effective dates that may impact future presentations. The Housing Authority is currently evaluating 
the potential impacts of the following GASB statements on its accounting practices and financial 
statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. 

• GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt. 
• GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a 

Construction Period. 

• GASB Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interest. 

R. MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW 
The Housing Authority has evaluated subsequent events through January 31, 2019, the date which 
financial statements were available to be issued, concluding there were no events requiring 
disclosure 

NOTE 2: DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Under state law, the Housing Authority may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized under 
the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of the United 
States. The Housing Authority may invest in certificates and time deposits of state banks organized 
under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. 

Deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Under state law, these deposits, or the 
resulting bank balances, must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities. The fair 
value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on 
deposit with the fiscal agent. 
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At June 30,2018, the Housing Authority's carrying amount of deposits was $3,067,005 which includes the 
following: 

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted $ 2,023,496 
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 267,062 
Restricted investments in replacement reserve 776,447 

Total S 3,067,005 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may 
not be returned to it. The government does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of 
June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority's bank (deposit) balance totaled $3,077,659, none of which is 
exposed to custodial credit risk. 

At June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority held investments of $776,447 in the Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP). LAMP is a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the 
State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana for the purpose of operating 
a local government investment pool. Only local government entities having contracted to 
participate in LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of 
LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality 
investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest. LAMP is an investment pool that, to the extent 
pracitical, invests in a manner consistent with GASB Statement No. 79. The following facts are 
relevant for investment pools: 

Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. 

Custodial credit risk: LAMP participants' investments in the pool are evidenced by shares of the 
pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized because they are not 
evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entry form. The public entity's investment 
is with the pool, not the securities that make up the pool; therefore, no disclosure is required. 

Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the 5 percent disclosure 
requirement. 

Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access 
to their account balances. LAMP prepares its own interest rate risk disclosure using the weighted 
average maturity (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP assets is restricted to not more than 90 
days, and consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days or 762 days for U.S. 
Government floating/variable rate investments. 

Foreign currency risk: Not applicable. 
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The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value. The fair value is determined on a weekly basis by 

LAMP and the value of the position in the external investment pool is the same as the value of the 

pool shares. 

LAMP is subject to the regulatory oversight of the State Treasurer and its board of directors. LAMP 

is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. 

The carrying amount of the deposits for Eagle Pointe Development I Limited Partnership, Eagle 

Pointe Development II Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership and 

Eagle Pointe Development IV Limited Partnership, the Housing Authority's discretely presented 

component units, were $344,136; $226,334; $188,794; and $266,293, respectively. At December 

31, 2017, Eagle Pointe Development I and IV Limited Partnerships had $94,422 and $16,573, 

respectively, in excess of federally insured limits. The other entities' deposits were fully insured. 

NOTE 3: RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets at June 30, 2018, are as follows: 

General: 

Cash and cash equivalent - tenants' deposits $ 216,996 

Investments - replacement reserve 776,447 

Business activities: 

Cash and cash equivalents - tenants' deposits 50,066 

Total restricted assets $ 1,043,509 

Restricted assets at December 31, 2017, for the discretely presented component units are as 

follows: 

Component units: 

Tenant security deposits $ 69,083 

Operating reserves 286,685 

Real estate tax and insurance escrow 9,367 

Replacement reserves 385,842 

Total restricted assets $ 750,977 
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NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES 

The following is a summary of receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, at June 30, 2018: 

General 

Business 

Activities Total 

Tenants - rents and other charges 

Federal grant programs 

$ 33,921 

145,364 

$ 26,190 $ 60,111 

145,364 

Subtotal 179,285 26,190 205,475 

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (17,706) (18,536) (36,242) 

Total $ 161,579 $ 7,654 $ 169,233 

Eagle Pointe Development I Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe Development II Limited Partnership, 
Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership and Eagle Pointe Development IV Limited 
Partnership accounts receivable consisted of tenant rents and other charges totaling $9,865, 
$15,896, $31,357, and $6,879, respectively. 

NOTE 5: CAPITAL ASSETS 

The following presents the changes in capital assets: 

Primary Government 

Balance at 
July 1. 2017 Additions Deletions 

Balance at 
June 30,2018 

Nondepreciable assets: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Depreciable assets: 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

S 786,511 

26,203,278 
799,885 

$ - s 

260,832 

$ 786,511 

26,464,110 
799,885 

Total 27,789,674 260,832 28,050,506 
Less accumulated depreciation: 

Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

21,091,411 
766,062 

552,946 
2,077 

21,644,357 
768,139 

Total accumulated depreciation 21,857,473 555,023 22,412,496 
Net capital assets S 5,932,201 $ (294,191) S $ 5,638,010 
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Discretely Presented Component Units 

Balanceat Balanceat 
Deletions December 31, 2017 

Nondepreciable assets: 
Land s 36,500 $ - S - $ 36,500 

Depreciable assets: 
Buildings and improvements 17,102,890 - - 17,102,890 
Furniture and equipment 735,577 - - 735,577 

Total 17,874,967 - - 17,874,967 
Less accumulated depreciation 4,767,494 489,363 - 5,256,857 
Net capital assets s 13,107,473 $ (489,363) S - $ 12,618,110 

NOTE 6: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Accounts payable at June 30, 2018, consisted of trade payables in the amount of $146,197 for the 
Housing Authority. Accounts payable at December 31, 2017, consisted of trade payables in the 
amount of $55,769 for the discretely presented component units. 

NOTE 7: RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The employees of the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana participate in the 
Housing-Renewal and Local Agency Retirement Plan (the Plan), which is a defined contribution plan. 
Through this plan, the Housing Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees. 
In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the Plan plus 
investment earnings. All regular, full-time employees are eligible to participate in the Plan on the 
first day of the month following completion of six months of continuous uninterrupted 
employment. Each participant in the Plan is required to make a monthly contribution equal to 6.0% 
of his basic compensation. The Housing Authority makes a monthly contribution equal to 8.5% of 
each participant's basic compensation. Employees are considered fully vested in the Plan after five 
years of continuous participation. Forfeitures of Housing Authority's contributions and interest 
earnings by employees who leave before being fully vested are used to offset future contributions 
by the Housing Authority. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, employee contributions to the Plan totaled $17,716, and the 
Housing Authority's contributions to the Plan totaled $11,719. At June 30, 2018, the Housing 
Authority's liability to the Plan was $5,074, which is included in accounts payable. 

NOTE 8: COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

At June 30, 2018, employees of the Housing Authority had accumulated and vested $46,014 of 
employee leave benefits, computed in accordance with GASB Codification C60. These amounts are 
recorded as liabilities within the fund from which payment will be made. The cost of leave 
privileges expecting to require current resources is considered a current obligation, while the cost 
of leave privileges not requiring current resources is considered a long-term obligation. 

30 



I 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 9: NOTES PAYABLE 

Housing Authority 

Note Payable - Chase Bank USA, NA - On April 13, 2011, the Housing Authority entered into a loan 
agreement with Chase Bank USA, NA in the amount of $250,000. The loan serves as a permanent 
source of funding for Eagle Pointe Development IV Limited Partnership for development of the 
property. The loan is noninterest bearing and is collateralized by a mortgage on the property of 
Eagle Pointe Development IV Limited Partnership. The loan matures at the end of the Retention 
Period (the period commencing on the date of completion of the project as determined by the 
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) and ending fifteen years after the same date) or April 13, 2026, at 
which time all unpaid principal shall be due and payable. The principal balance due at June 30, 
2018, totaled $221,019. 

Component Units 

Eagle Pointe Development I Limited Partnership 

First Mortgage - Construction financing was acquired through Home Federal Bank (formerly Home 
Federal Savings and Loan Association of Shreveport) at an annual interest rate of 7.375%. The 
construction loan matured on July 1, 2004. At such time Home Federal Bank loaned $842,818 to 
Eagle Pointe I for the purpose of paying the balance due on the construction loan. Under the terms 
of the loan. Eagle Pointe I will make monthly principal and interest payments of $5,821 (7.375% per 
annum) until December 31, 2023, at which time the note matures and all unpaid balances on the 
note are due and payable. The balance due as of December 31, 2017, was $678,020 and accrued 
interest was $4,247. Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, of $15,877 as of 
December 31, 2017 are amortized using an imputed interest rate of 2.63%. The Home Federal Bank 
loan is nonrecourse debt and is collateralized primarily by a first mortgage on Eagle Pointe I's land 
and buildings and an assignment of all rents and leases of Eagle Pointe I. 

Second Mortgage - The Louisiana Housing Corporation (LHC), formerly the Louisiana Housing 
Finance Agency, committed loan proceeds of $510,000 to Eagle Pointe I, of which the partnership 
received $399,916. The loan bears interest at a rate of 5.34%, which accrues on the outstanding 
principal. Amortization of the note and payment of accrued interest will not begin until the earlier 
of, the first mortgage with Home Federal Bank is paid in full or April 1, 2023, (commencement of 
amortization) at which time, the note will be payable in monthly principal and interest installments. 
In addition to the monthly installment, the accrued interest from inception of the note through 
commencement of amortization will be payable in equal monthly installments through April 1, 
2037, which is the date all unpaid sums under the note are due and payable. 
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The loan also details that payments shall be made only out of and to the extent of the cash flow of 
Eagle Pointe I after payment of all operating expenses approved by the LHFA. As a condition to 
obtaining this financing. Eagle Pointe I has entered into a regulatory agreement with LHFA. Rentals 
to tenants of low income and restrictions of rents charged are two major conditions of the 
regulatory agreement. Should the LHFA issue a written notice to Eagle Pointe I of an instance of 
noncompliance with the regulatory agreement, Eagle Pointe I has thirty days from the issuance of 
such notice to correct the noncompliance. Should the noncompliance not be corrected within the 
thirty days, LHFA has the authority to declare the entire amount of mortgage immediately due and 
payable. As of December 31, 2017, the balance of the loan was $399,916 and accrued interest 
amounted to $269,079. 

Third Mortgage - Eagle Pointe Development I Limited Partnership entered into a loan agreement 
with the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana on November 5, 2003, in the 
amount of $175,000. The loan bears interest at a rate of 5.00%, which accrues on the outstanding 
principal. Amortization of the note and payment of accrued interest shall be made only after 
payment of all of Eagle Pointe I's operating expenses, the funding of adequate reserves, and the 
payment of any payments due or outstanding under any Construction or Permanent Financing from 
an institutional lender and as set forth in Eagle Pointe I's Limited Partnership Agreement. The 
entire balance of principal and all accrued and unpaid interest shall be due and payable on 
December 31, 2043. The note payable is reported in the balance sheet in noncurrent liabilities in 
due to primary government. As of December 31, 2017, the balance of the loan was $175,000 and 
accrued interest amounted to $122,363. 

Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Aggregate maturities of long-term debt for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31, Amount 

2018 $ 20,534 
2019 22,101 
2020 23,787 
2021 25,602 
2022 27,556 
Thereafter 1,133,356 

Total $ 1,252,936 
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Eagle Pointe Development II Limited Partnership 

First Mortgage - Construction financing for the development of the project was acquired through JP 
Morgan Chase Bank, N. A. of Houston Texas in the principal sum of up to $1,500,000. Interest on 
the construction loan will be computed using the adjusted LIBOR Rate which shall mean a per 
annum rate equal to this rate plus 2.50%. During February 2008, the Partnership paid off the 
construction loan using the second installment of equity received from the Investor Limited Partner 
as well as permanent financing obtained through Home Federal Bank in the amount of $1,455,000. 
Under the terms of the loan, the Partnership will make monthly principal and interest payments of 
$9,680 (7.0% per annum) until February 1, 2026, at which time the note matures and all unpaid 
balances on the note are due and payable. The balance due as of December 31, 2017, was 
$1,267,486 and accrued interest was $7,293. Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, 
of $28,540 as of December 31, 2017 are amortized using an imputed interest rate of 2.06%. The 
Home Federal Bank loan is non-recourse debt and is collateralized primarily by a first mortgage on 
the Partnership's land and buildings and an assignment of all rents and leases of the Partnership. 

Second Mortgage - Eagle Pointe Development II Limited Partnership entered into a loan agreement 
with the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana on January 10, 2007, in the amount 
of $264,000. The loan bears interest at the Applicable Federal Rate, which accrues on the 
outstanding principal. Amortization of the note and payment of accrued interest shall be made only 
after payment of all of Eagle Pointe M's operating expenses, the funding of adequate reserves, and 
the payment of any payments due or outstanding under any construction or permanent financing 
from an institutional lender and as set forth in Eagle Pointe M's Limited Partnership Agreement. The 
entire balance of principal and all accrued and unpaid interest shall be due and payable on 
December 31, 2046. As of December 31, 2017, the outstanding principal balance on the loan was 
$252,548, and accrued interest amounted to $41,732, included in noncurrent liabilities in due to 
primary government. 

Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Aggregate maturities of long-term debt for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31, Amount 

2018 $ 28,335 
2019 30,384 
2020 32,580 
2021 34,935 
2022 37,461 
Thereafter 1,356,339 

Total $ 1,520,034 
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Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership 

First Mortgage - Construction financing for the development of the project was acquired through JP 
Morgan Chase Bank, N. A. of Houston Texas in the principal sum of up to $3,118,643. Interest on 
the construction loan will be computed using the adjusted LIBOR Rate which shall mean a per 
annum rate equal to this rate plus 2.50%. During February 2006, the construction loan had an 
outstanding balance of $3,044,442. At such time Eagle Pointe III paid off the construction loan 
using the second installment of equity received from the Investor Limited Partner as well as 
permanent financing obtained through Home Federal Bank in the amount of $2,312,083. Under the 
terms of the loan. Eagle Pointe III will make monthly principal and interest payments of $16,166 
(7.50% per annum) until March 31, 2036, at which time the note matures and all unpaid balances 
on the note are due and payable. The balance due as of December 31, 2017, was $1,953,924 and 
accrued interest was $12,446. Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, of $32,276 as 
of December 31, 2017 are amortized using an imputed interest rate of 1.67%. The Home Federal 
Bank loan is non-recourse debt and is collateralized primarily by a first mortgage on Eagle Pointe 
Ill's land and buildings and an assignment of all rents and leases of Eagle Pointe III. 

Second Mortgage - The Louisiana Housing Corporation (LHC), formerly Louisiana Housing Finance 
Agency, has committed loan proceeds of $422,785 to Eagle Pointe III. Of this amount. Eagle Pointe 
III has received $420,285. The loan bears interest at a rate of 4.68%, which accrues on the 
outstanding principal. Amortization of the note and payment of accrued interest will not begin until 
the earlier of, the first mortgage with Home Federal Bank is paid in full or April 1, 2037, 
(commencement of amortization) at which time, the note will be payable in monthly principal and 
interest installments. In addition to the monthly installment, the accrued interest from inception of 
the note through commencement of amortization will be payable in equal monthly installments 
through April 1, 2051, which is the date all unpaid sums under the note are due and payable. The 
loan also details that payments shall be made only out of and to the extent of the cash flow of Eagle 
Pointe III after payment of all operating expenses approved by the LHC. As a condition to obtaining 
this financing, the partnership has entered into a regulatory agreement with LHC. Rentals to 
tenants of low income and restrictions of rents charged are two major conditions of the regulatory 
agreement. Should the LHC issue a written notice to the partnership of an instance of 
noncompliance with the regulatory agreement. Eagle Pointe III has thirty days from the issuance of 
such notice to correct the noncompliance. Should the noncompliance not be corrected within the 
thirty days, LHC has the authority to declare the entire amount of mortgage immediately due and 
payable. The balance due as of December 31, 2017, was $420,285, and accrued interest amounted 
to $228,164. 
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Third Mortgage - Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership entered into a loan agreement 
with the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana on December 17, 2004, in the 
amount of $190,000. The loan bears interest at a rate of 5.00%, which accrues on the outstanding 
principal. Amortization of the note and payment of accrued interest shall be made only after 
payment of all Borrowers' operating expenses and the funding of adequate reserves, and the 
payment of any payments due or outstanding under any construction or permanent financing from 
an institutional lender and as set forth in the Partnership Agreement. The entire balance of 
principal and all accrued and unpaid interest shall be due and payable on December 31, 2044. The 
balance due as of December 31, 2017, was $190,000, and accrued interest amounted to $121,917, 
included in noncurrent liabilities due to primary government. 

Fourth Mortgage - Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership entered into a loan agreement 
with the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana on December 17, 2004, in the 
amount of $412,785. The loan bears interest at the Applicable Federal Rate which accrues on the 
outstanding principal. Amortization of the note and payment of accrued interest shall be made only 
after payment of all Borrowers' operating expenses and the funding of adequate reserves, and the 
payment of any payments due or outstanding under any construction or permanent financing from 
an institutional lender and as set forth in the Partnership Agreement. The entire balance of 
principal and all accrued and unpaid interest shall be due and payable on December 31, 2044. The 
balance due as of December 31, 2017, was $8,291, and the amount of accrued interest payable was 
$1,155, included in noncurrent liabilities due to primary government. 

Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Aggregate maturities of long-term debt for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31, Amount 

2018 $ 49,118 
2019 52,932 
2020 57,041 
2021 61,469 
2022 66,241 
Thereafter 2,285,699 

Total $ 2,572,500 
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Eagle Pointe Development IV Limited Partnership 

First Mortgage - Permanent financing was provided by Ouachita Independent Bank as a fifteen year 
mortgage with a thirty year amortization period in the original amount of $1,345,000. The loan 
bears interest at 6.918% with a monthly principal and interest installment of $8,963 with one final 
irregular payment of $999,338 in 2028. The nonrecourse note is collateralized by a first mortgage 
on the partnership's land and buildings. During 2017, the Partnership paid $14,963 in principal and 
$92,595 in interest. At December 31, 2017, the balance of this loan was $1,284,110 and accrued 
interest was $6,571. Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, of $67,813 as of 
December 31, 2017 are amortized using an imputed interest rate of 3.69%. 

Note Payable - 1602 Loan - The Partnership obtained an interest-free U.S. Treasury 1602 Exchange 
Program Loan (the 1602 Loan) for an amount not to exceed $3,424,072 issued through the 
Louisiana Housing Corporation for the rehabilitation of the project. At the end of each year during 
the Compliance Period and so long as no Recapture Event has occurred, the principal amount of this 
1602 Loan shall be reduced by 1/15^^ of the unpaid principal balance as of the first day of the 
Compliance Period. During the year ended December 31, 2017 the principal was reduced by 
$228,271 and included as other income in the financial statements. At December 31, 2017, the 
balance of this loan was $2,054,443. 

Note Payable - HABC (AMP Loan) - The Partnership has a note with the Housing Authority of the 
City of Bossier City, Louisiana in the principal amount of $250,000 bearing interest at a rate equal to 
4.5% per annum. Interest on the AHP loan shall begin accruing on the date of the first disbursement 
of funds and compounded semi-annually on the last day of June and December each year. Interest 
and principal shall be deferred and shall be due and payable as the income and cash flow permits, 
as set forth in the Second Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement. The entire 
balance of principal and all accrued and unpaid interest shall be due and payable on April 13, 2027. 
At December 31, 2017, the balance of this loan was $250,000 and accrued interest was $46,995, 
included in noncurrent liabilities due to primary government. 

Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Aggregate maturities of long-term debt for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31, Amount 

2018 $ 247,600 
2019 248,981 
2020 250,460 
2021 252,044 
2022 253,742 
Thereafter 2,335,726 

Total $ 3,588,553 
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LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 
Long-term obligations of the Housing Authority (primary government) totaling $31,168 at June 30, 
2018, consist of accrued compensated absences. The following is a summary of the change in long-
term obligations for the year ended June 30, 2018: 

Balance atJuly 1,2017 $ 41,879 

Additions 33,749 
Retirements (29,614) 

Balance at June 30, 2018 

Less current portion of long-term obligations 

46,014 

(14,846) 

Long-term obligations S 31,168 

NOTE 10: DUE FROM COMPONENT UNITS/ DUE TO PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

The Eagle Pointe Partnerships were organized by the Housing Authority for the purpose of acquiring 
and rehabilitating Riverwood Apartments in accordance with the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit 
program. The funds advanced to the Eagle Pointe Partnerships were derived from non-federal 
sources and were utilized for the payment of construction and development costs and reimbursable 
operating costs incurred by the Eagle Pointe Partnerships. The Due from Component Units/Due to 
Primary Government balances reported in the Balance Sheet include the notes payable due to the 
Housing Authority by the Eagle Pointes. 

The Housing Authority is the managing agent for Eagle Pointe I, II, III, and IV. The Housing Authority 
receives Management Fees at a rate of 5% of operating revenue from Eagle Pointe I and III and at a 
rate of 6% of operating revenue from Eagle Pointe II and IV. For the year ended June 30, 2018, 
Management Fee income earned from Eagle Pointe I, II, III, and IV totaled $81,531. Accrued 
Management Fees receivable at June 30, 2018, totaled $144,637 for the Eagle Pointe Partnerships. 
The Housing Authority also earns Subordinate Management Fees at a rate of 5% of operating 
revenue from Eagle Pointe I, 4% of operating revenue from Eagle Point II and IV, and 3% of 
operating revenue from Eagle Pointe III. For the year ended June 30, 2018, Subordinate 
Management Fee income earned from Eagle Pointe I, II, III, and IV totaled $42,273. Accrued 
Subordinate Management Fees receivable at June 30, 2018, totaled $90,668 for the Eagle Pointe 
Partnerships. 

During initial construction, the Housing Authority paid for development costs on behalf of Eagle 
Pointe I Limited Partnership. As of June 30, 2018 reimbursable development costs receivable from 
Eagle Pointe I totaled $91,584. Some operating expenses are also paid by the Housing Authority on 
behalf of the Eagle Pointe Partnerships. As of June 30, 2018, reimbursable operating expenses 
receivable from Eagle Pointe I, II, III and IV totaled $57,645. 
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During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority earned no additional developer fees 
from the Eagle Pointe Developments. As of June 30, 2018, Housing Authority developer fees 
receivable from Eagle Point III and IV were $468,126 and $146,165, respectively. As of June 30, 
2018, interest receivable related to developer fees from Eagle Pointe I, II, III, and IV totaled 
$549,869. 

The difference in the amounts of the due from component units and the due to primary 
government, as reflected in the balance sheet, is attributable to reporting the financial position, 
changes in net position, and cash flows of Eagle Pointe I, Eagle Pointe II, Eagle Pointe III and Eagle 
Pointe IV as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

NOTE 11: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Housing Authority operates in accordance with the requirements of two Annual Contribution 
Contracts. The Housing Authority's noncompliance with such contracts may result in a reduction of 
funding from HUD. 

The Housing Authority participates in a number of federal grant programs. The programs are 
subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could lead to requests 
for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant. 
Housing Authority management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise 
from future audits will not be material. 

In August 2015, the Housing Authority was notified that the United States Department of Justice 
(the DOJ) has been granted authority to file a complaint against the Housing Authority alleging 
discriminatory practices when filling vacancies dating back to 1968. On October 6, 2016, a consent 
order was filed that required the Housing Authority place $120,000 into escrow to settle potential 
claims. The Housing Authority has denied all allegations made by the DOJ. In June 2018, the Housing 
Authority was notified by the DOJ of claims by individuals requiring settlement from the escrow 
account. $120,000 related to these claims is included in Accrued Claims Payable at June 30, 2018. 
The $120,000 being held in is escrow is reported included with Restricted Cash and Cash 
Equivalents at June 30, 2018. 

On February 9, 2016, the Housing Authority entered into an inter-agency management agreement 
with the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (Management Agent). The Management Agent 
will provide management services to the Housing Authority to ensure continued operation of its 
properties. The initial term of the agreement was for a twelve month period beginning February 15, 
2016. Prior to year-end, the agreement was amended and the restated term of the agreement is for 
a thirty-six month period beginning July 1, 2016. For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Housing 
Authority paid the Management Agent $45,600 in management fees. Future payments under this 
agreement as of June 30, 2018, are: 2019 $45,600 and 2020 $45,600. 
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The Housing Authority has entered into a Guaranty of Obligations of Entity General Partners (the 
Guaranty) with respect to Eagle Pointe Development I Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe 
Development II Limited Partnership, Eagle Pointe Development III Limited Partnership and Eagle 
Pointe Development IV Limited Partnership. Under the terms of each Guaranty, the Housing 
Authority unconditionally guarantees the due payment, performance, and fulfillment to Eagle 
Pointe I, Eagle Pointe II, Eagle Pointe III and Eagle Pointe IV, their limited partners, and specified 
affiliates of the limited partners, and certain guaranteed obligations of Bossier Housing Corporation. 
Such obligations shall be the payment and performance of each and every guaranteed obligation of 
the Bossier Housing Corporation arising under the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited 
Partnership and under the General Partner Closing Certificate of each partnership. Each guaranty 
includes all the assets of the Housing Authority now owned or hereafter acquired, except for: (i) the 
property of the Housing Authority located at 805 East First Street, Bossier City, Louisiana, (ii) the 
property and funds controlled by the Consolidated Annual Contributions Contract No. FW 1144, 
including amendments, (the ACC), and (ill) the funds received by the Housing Authority as proceeds 
directly pursuant to the ACC. Each guaranty will remain in force until all of the guaranteed 
obligations of the Bossier Housing Corporation have expired or been fully performed in accordance 
with each Limited Partnership's Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership. 

The Housing Authority leases copiers under operating lease agreements that call for monthly 
payments of $790. The future lease payments under these non-cancelable agreements as of June 
30, 2018, is: 2019 - $2,600. 

NOTE 12: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Department of Housing and Urban Development provided $2,447,256 to the Housing Authority, 
including the federal capital contributions, which represents approximately 58% of the Housing 
Authority's total revenue for the year. 
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A I C A R R Carr. Riggs & Ingram, LLC 
I KI RIGGS & 1000 East Preston Avenue 
Wl%l INGRAM Sujte200 
CPAs and Advisors Shreveport, lA 71105 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 4278 

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Shreveport, LA 71134-0278 

and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial (3ig) 222-2222 
Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards (318) 226-7150 (fax) 

CRIcpa.com 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Bossier City, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the business-type activities, the discretely presented component units and each 
major fund of the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana {the "Housing 
Authority"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements and 
have issued our report thereon dated January 31, 2019. Our report includes a reference to other 
auditors who audited the financial statements of Eagle Pointe Development I, 11, III and IV Limited 
Partnerships, discretely presented component units, as described in our report on the Housing 
Authority's financial statements. This report does not include the results of the other auditors' 
testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are 
reported on separately by those auditors. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing 
Authority's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Housing Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

40 



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority's financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective 
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed 
an instance of noncompliance that is required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs 
as item 2018-001. 

Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's Responses to Findings 

The Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's response to the finding identified in 
our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Housing 
Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's response was not subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion 
on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and federal awarding 
agencies, pass-through entities and the State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and is not intended 
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC 

Shreveport, Louisiana 
January 31, 2019 
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A I C A R R Carr. Riggs & Ingram, LLC 
I KI RIGGS & 1000 East Preston Avenue 
Wl%l INGRAM Sujte200 
CPAs and Advisors Shreveport, lA 71105 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 4278 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Shreveport, LA 71134-0278 

Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance (3ig) 222-2222 
(318) 226-7150 (fax) 

To the Board of Commissioners CRIcpa.com 

Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Bossier City, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana's (the "Housing 
Authority") compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Housing 
Authority's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. The Housing Authority's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

The Housing Authority's basic financial statements include the operations of the Eagle Pointe 
Development i, ii. III and iV Limited Partnerships, discretely presented component units, which did 
not receive any federal awards during the year ended June 30, 2018. Our audit, described below, 
did not include the operations of Eagle Pointe Development I, II, ill and iV Limited Partnerships, 
discretely presented component units, because the discretely presented component units did not 
require an audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Housing Authority's major 
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Housing 
Authority's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana, complied, in all material 
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Housing Authority's internal 
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material 
effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Housing Authority's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and federal awarding 
agencies, pass-through entities and the State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and is not intended 
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC 

Shreveport, Louisiana 
January 31, 2019 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

June 30, 2018 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements. 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weaknesses identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to the financial statements 
noted? 

yes X no 

yes X none reported 

yes X no 

Federal Awards 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Unmodified 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Uniform Guidance? 

The programs tested as major programs included: 

• CFDA #14,850 Public and Indian Housing 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs: $750.000 

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? X yes no 

yes 

yes 

no 

no 

yes X no 
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A 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
June 30, 2018 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING 
STANDARDS 

Current Year Finding and Responses 

2018-001 Late Submission of Audit Report to the Legislative Auditor 

Criteria: R.S. 24:513 A (5)(a)(i) requires that "...audits shall be completed within six months of the close of 
the entity's fiscal year." The Housing Authority's audit report should be submitted to the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor by December 31st each year. 

Condition: The Housing Authority's audit report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 was not completed 
within the six month deadline as per R.S. 24:513 A (5){a){i). 

Cause: The engagement partner of the independent CPA firm had a family medical emergency prior to the 
completion of the audit. 

Effect or Possible Effect: The Housing Authority's audit report was not submitted within the six month 
deadline as required by R.S. 24:513 (5){a)(i). 

Recommendation: We recommend that the Housing Authority submit its audit report within the six month 
deadline as required by R.S. 24:513 (5){a)(i). 

Management's Response and Corrective Action Planned: We are in agreement with the finding. Going 
forward, annual audits will be completed timely. 

Person responsible for corrective actions: 
Bobby R. Collins, Executive Director 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
805 East First Street, Bossier City, Louisiana 71111 

Prior Year Finding and Responses 
None 

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Current Year Finding and Responses 
None 

Prior Year Finding and Responses 
None 
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i 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 

Corrective Action Plan 
June 30, 2018 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS 

2018-001 Late Submission of Audit Report to the Legislative Auditor 

Condition: The Housing Authority's audit report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 was not completed 
within the six month deadline as per R.S. 24:513 A (5){a){i). 

Corrective Action Planned: Going forward, annual audits will be completed timely. 

Person responsible for corrective actions: 
Bobby R. Collins, Executive Director 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
805 East First Street, Bossier City, Louisiana 71111 

Anticipated Completion Date: January 31, 2019. 

FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

None 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 

The members of the Board of Commissioners serve a staggered five-year term without compensation. 
The Board consists of the following members for the year ended June 30, 2018: 

Ms. Ram Glorioso 
405 Wilhelmina Street 
Bossier City, l_A 71111 
(318) 747-0671 

Ms. Terrilyn Hooks 
402 North Circle Street 
Bossier City, l_A 71111 
(318)518-3431 

Ms. Clara M. Taylor 
1785 South View Drive 
Bossier City, l_A 71112 
(318) 747-9763 

Mr. Thomas Chandler 
2416 Tilman Circle 
Bossier City, l_A 71111 
(318) 218-8886 

Ms. Robin Harvill 
2117 Shed Road 
Bossier City, l_A 71111 
(318) 752-0012 

See Independent Auditors' Report 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 

Agency Head Name: Bobby R. Collins 

Executive Director 

Purpose Amount* 

Salary 

Bonus 

Benefits - insurance 

Benefits - retirement 

Benefits - other 

Car allowance 

Vehicle provided by government 

Perdiem 

Reimbursements 

Travel 

Registration fees 

Conference travel 

Housing 

Unvouchered expenses 

Special meals 

Other -

Total -

* No payments are made directly to Bobby R. Collins. Management fees are paid to the Housing Authority 

of the City of Shreveport. 

See Independent Auditors' Report 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30, 2018 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/ 

PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR NAME/ 

PROGRAM OR CLUSTER TITLE 

CFDA 

NUMBER 

PASS-THROUGH 

TO 

SUBRECIPIENTS EXPENDITURES 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

Direct Programs: 

Public and Indian Housing 

Public Housing Capital Fund (CFP) 

Continuum of Care Program 

14.850 S 

14.872 

14.267 

- $ 1,462,724 

352,592 

631,940 

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development -

Direct Programs 2,447,256 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards S - s 2,447,256 

See accompanying Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30, 2018 

1. GENERAL 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal awards 
programs of the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority reporting entity Is defined In Note 1 to the 
Housing Authority's basic financial statements. Federal awards received directly from federal agencies are 
Included on the schedule. The Information In this schedule Is presented In accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principies, and Audit Requirements for Federai Awards {Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts 
presented In this schedule may differ from amounts presented In, or used In the preparation of, the basic 
financial statements. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Is presented using the accrual basis of 
accounting, which Is described In Note 1 to the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. 

3. INDIRECT COST RATE 

The Housing Authority has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis Indirect cost rate as allowed under 
the Uniform Guidance. 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal awards revenues are reported In the Housing Authority's basic financial statements as follows: 

General: 
Federal Grants $2,186,424 
Capital Contributions 260,832 

Total $2.447.256 

Amounts reported In the accompanying schedule agree with the amounts reported In the related federal 
financial reports except for changes made to reflect amounts In accordance with U. S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

5. FEDERAL AWARDS 

in accordance with HUD Notice PIH 98-14, "federal awards" do not Include the Housing Authority's 
operating Income from rents or Investments (or other non-federal sources), in addition, the entire amount 
of operating subsidy received during the fiscal year Is considered to be "expended" during the fiscal year. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30, 2018 

6. SUBRECIPIENTS 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority had no subrecipients. 

7. LOANS AND LOAN GUARANTEES 

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, the Housing Authority had no federally funded loans or loan 
guarantee programs. 

8. FEDERALLY FUNDED INSURANCE 

The Housing Authority has no federally funded insurance. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY of the CITY of BOSSIER CITY (LA042) 

BOSSIER CITY, LA 

Entity Wide Financial Statements 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2018 

1 Business 
Project Total . . . 

Activities 

6.1 Component Unit 

Discretely 

Presented 

274,580 

14.267 Continuum 

of Care Program 
cocc Subtotal ELIM Total 

111 Cash-Unrestricted 1,547,222 365,583 

6.1 Component Unit 

Discretely 

Presented 

274,580 13,899 96,793 2,298,077 1 2,298,077 

112 Cash - Restricted - Modernization and Development 776,447 - - - - 776.447 I 776,447 

113 Cash-OtherRestricted - - 681,894 120,000 801,894 1 801,894 

114 Cash-TenantSecurityDeposits 96,996 50,066 69,083 216,145 216,145 

115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities - - - - - - -
100 Total Cash 2,420,665 415,649 1,025,557 13,899 216,793 4,092,563 - 4,092,563 

121 Accounts Receivable-PHAProjects - - - - - - -
122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects 89,335 56.029 145.364 145.364 

124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government - - - - - - -
125 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous - - - - - - -
126 Accounts Receivable-Tenants 25,211 20,688 73,404 - - 119,303 119,303 

126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants (10.738) (14.134) (9,407) - - (34,279) (34,279) 

126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other - - - - - - -
127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current - - - - - - -
128 Fraud Recovery 8,710 5,503 - - - 14,213 14,213 

128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud (6,968) (4,402) - - - (11,370) (11,370) 

129 Accrued Interest Receivable - - - - - - -
120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 105,550 7,655 63,997 56,029 - 233,231 - 233,231 

131 Investments - Unrestricted - - - - - - -
132 Investments - Restricted - - - - - - -
135 Investments - Restricted for Payment of Current Llabllitv - - - - - - -
142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 108,485 29,670 56,501 - 12,342 206,998 206,998 

143 Inventories 89,107 4,552 - - - 93,659 93,659 

143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories (89,107) (4,552) - - - (93,659)' (93,659) 

144 Inter Program Due From 285,174 - - 101,699 386,873 (398,326) (11,453) 

145 Assets Held for Sale - - - - - - -
150 Total Current Assets 2,634,700 738,148 1,146,055 69,928 330,834 4,919,665 (398,326) 4,521,339 

161 Land 723,011 63,500 36,500 - - 823,011 823,011 

162 Buildings 23,068,234 1,252,832 . 16,238,851 . 4,499 40,564,416 40.564,416 

163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery-Dwellings 354,320 49,834 735,577 - 1,139,731 1,139,731 

164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery-Administration 75,028 85,455 

112,366 

- - 199,467 359,950 359,950 

165 Leasehold Improvements 2,061,960 

85,455 

112,366 864,039 - 3,038,365 1 3,038,365 

166 Accumulated Depreciation (21,269.769) (946.079) (5.256,857) - (196.648) (27.669,353) (27,669,353) 

167 Construction in Progress - - - - - - -
168 Infrastructure - - - - - - -
160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 5,012,784 617,908 12,618,110 - 7,318 18,256,120 - 18,256,120 

(continued) 

See Independent Auditors^ Report. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY of the CITY of BOSSIER CITY (LA042) 

BOSSIER CITY, LA 

Entity Wide Financial Statements 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2018 

Project Total 

171 Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable -Non-Current 

172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Du^ 

173 Grants Receivable-Non Current 

174 OtherAssets 

176 Investments in Joint Ventures 

180 Total Non-Current Assets 

200 Deferred Outflow ofResources 

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflow ofResources 

311 Bank Overdraft 

312 Accounts Payable <=90 Days 

313 Accounts Payable >90 Days Past Due 

321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 

322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 

324 Accrued Contingency Liability 

325 Accrued Interest Payable 

331 Accounts Payable -HUD PHAPrograms 

332 AccountPayable-PHAProjects 

333 Accounts Payable -Other Government 

341 Tenant Security Deposits 

342 Unearned Revenue 

343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue 

344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowings 

345 Other Current Liabilities 

346 Accrued Liabilities-Other 

347 Inter Program - Due To 

348 Loan Liability-Current 

310 Total Current Liabilities 

351 Long-term Debt, Netof Current - Capital Projects/Mortgage Revenue 

352 Long-term Debt, Netof Current-Operating Borrowings 

353 Non<urrentLiabllities-Other 

354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current 

355 Loan Liabillty-Non Current 

356 FASB 5 Liabilities 

357 Accrued Pensionand OPEBLiabilities 

350 Total Non-Current Liabilities 

300 Total Liabilities 

5,012,784 

7,647,484 

90,979 

10,144 

7,664 

73,484 

63,821 

5,353 

15,435 

40,623 

72,808 

380,311 

15,038 

15,038 

395,349 

1 Business 
Activities 

2,102,602 

6.1 Component Unit • 

Discretely 

Presented 

211,814 

2,720,510 

3,458,658 

26,922 

2,393 

5,783 

13,600 

2,952 

10,203 

61,853 

221,019 
15,561 

236,580 

298,433 

12,829,924 

13,975,979 

55,769 

77,552 

43,594 

50,316 

345,587 

317,700 

890,518 

7,568,091 

875,839 

1,666,540 

10,110,470 

11,000,988 

14.267 Continuum 

of Care Program 

69,928 

10,226 

40,413 

19,289 

69,928 

69,928 

COCC 

7,318 

338,152 

18,071 

2,508 

1,399 

120,000 

141,978 

569 

569 

142,547 

Subtotal 

2,314,416 

20,570,536 

25,490,201 

201,967 

15,045 

14,846 

77,552 

40,413 

73,484 

121,015 

58,621 

345,587 

135,435 

40,623 

420,000 

1,544,588 

7,568,091 

875,839 

1,887,559 
31,168 

10,362,657 

11,907,245 

(398,326) 

(398,326) 

(398,326) 

(398,326) 

Total 

2,314,416 

20,570,536 

25,091,875 

201,967 

15,045 

14,846 

77,552 

40,413 

73,484 

121,015 

58,621 

345,587 

135,435 

40,623 

21,674 

1,146,262 

7,568,091 

875,839 

1,887,559 
31,168 

10,362,657 

11,508,919 

(continued) 

See Independent Auditors^ Report. 
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HCHJSING AUTHORITY of the CITY of BOSSIER CITY (t.A042) 

BOSSIER CITY, LA 

Entity Wide Financial Statements 

Submission Type: Audlted/Slnsle Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2018 

ProjectTotal 
1 Business 
Activities 

6.1 Component Unit 
Discretely 
Presented 

14,267 Continuum 
of Care Pr^am 

COCC Subtotal ELIM Total 

400 Deferred Inflow of Resources 

617,908 4,704,432 508.4 Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,012,784 617,908 4,704,432 . 7,318 10,342,442 10,342,442 
511.4 Restricted Net Position 776,447 

617,908 
681,894 120,000 1,578,341 1,578,341 

512.4 Unrestricted Net Position 1,462,904 2,542,317 (2,411,335)i 68,287 1,662,173 1,662,173 
513 Total Eouitv-Net Assets / Position 7^252,135 3,160,225 2,974,991 . 195,605 13,582,956 13,582,956 

1 

600 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Equity-Net 7,647,484 3,458,658 13,975,979 69,928 338,152 25,490,201 (398,326) 25,091,875 

70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 918,874 419,146 1,524,622 . . 2,862,642 . 2.862,642 
70400 Tenant Revenue-Other 105,914 16,412 18,854 - - 141,180 . 141,180 
70500 TotalTenantRevenue 1,024,788 435,558 1,543,476 - - 3,003,822 3,003,822 

70600 HUD PHAOperatingGrants 1,554,483 - - 631,940 - 2,186,423 2,186,423 
70610 Capital Grants 260,831 - - - - 260,831 260,831 
70710 Management Fee - - - - 337,797 337,797 (337,797) -
70720 Asset Management Fee . . . . 52,440 52,440 (52,440) . 
70730 Book Keeping Fee - - - - 38,475 38,475 (38,475) -
70740 Front Line Service Fee - - - - - - - -
70750 Other Fees - - - - - - - -
70700 Total Fee Revenue . . . . 428,712 428,712 (428,712) . 

70800 OtherGovernmentGrants 
71100 Investment income - Unrestricted 646 34,363 485 - 45 35,539 - 35,539 
71200 Mortgage Interest Income . . . . . . . . 
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale - - - - - - - -
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets - - - - - - - -
71400 Fraud Recovery - - - - - - - -
71500 Other Revenue 22,308 208,252 228,271 . 1,136 459,967 . 459,967 
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets - - - - - - - -
72000 Investment income - Restricted 10,656 - 725 - - 11,381 - 11,381 
70000 Total Revenue 2,873,712 678,173 1,772,957 631,940 429,893 6,386,675 (428,712) 5,957,963 

91100 Administrative Salaries 179,863 25,171 44,417 - 32,120 281,571 - 281,571 
91200 AuditingFees 32,889 10,311 25,000 - 4,800 73,000 • 73,000 
91300 Management Fee 271,599 . 134,536 66,198 472,333 (337,797) 134,536 

91310 Book-keeping Fee 38,476 . . . . 38,476 (38,476) . 
91400 Advertislngand Marketing 1,426 - - - 133 1,559 1,559 
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative 55,915 13,754 16,915 - 13,082 99,666 99,666 
91600 Office Expenses 42,316 15,637 12,256 . 15,435 85,644 , 85,644 

91700 Legal Expense 1 927 2,030 . 127,630 130,588 . 130,588 
91800 Travel - - - - - - - -
91810 Allocated Overhead - - - - - - - -
91900 Other 100,129 75,524 40,001 . 147,882 363,536 . 363,536 
91000 Total Operating-Administrative 722,614 141,324 275,155 66,198 341,082 1,546,373 (376,273) 1,170,100 

(continued) 
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92000 Asset Ma nagement Fee 
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries 

92200 Relocation Costs 

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions -Tenant Services 
92400 Tenant Services-Other 

92500 Total Tenant Services 

Project Total 
1 Business 

Activities 

52,440 

11,244 
11,244 

6.1 Component Unit 

Discreteiy 

Presented 

26,928 

14.267 Continuum 

of Care Program 

74,720 

74,720 

COCC Subtotai 

79,368 

86,051 

86,051 

(52,440) 

Totai 

26,928 

86,051 

86,051 

93100 Water 

93200 Electricity 
93300 Gas 

93400 Fuel 

93,405 21,764 63,491 

20,858 19,121 32,456 

351 179,011 

13,846 86,281 

179,011 

86,281 

3,835 1,154 1,473 6,462 6,462 

93500 Labor 

93600 Sewer 
93700 Employee Benefit Contributions - Utilities 

93800 Other Utilities Expense 

93000 Total Utilities 

120,281 20,900 61,138 971 203,290 203,290 

52,439 9,000 24,452 292 86,183 86,183 
290,818 71,939 181,537 16,933 561,227 561,227 

94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 

94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and Other 
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 
94500 Employee Benefit Contributions-Ordinary Maintenance 

94000 Total Maintenance 

95100 Protective Services-Labor 

95200 Protective Services -Other Contract Costs 

95300 Protective Services-Other 
95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services 
95000 Totai Protective Services 

96110 Propertyinsurance 
96120 Liabiiityinsurance 

96130 Workmen's Compensation 

96140 Ail Other insurance 
96100 Total insurance Premiums 

96200 
96210 
96300 
96400 
96500 
96600 
96800 Severance Expense 
96000 Total Other General Expenses 

OtherGeneral Expenses _ 

Compensated Absences _ 

Payments in Lieu of Taxe^ 
Bad debt -Tenant Rents 

Bad debt-Mortgages 

Bad debt -Other 

144,006 21,588 
66,661 19,106 

_^7,38^ 
28,203 

468,648 138,447 
45,190 14,810 

142,158 
20,704 

724,505 193,951 228,449 

92,468 25,308 51,271 
21,487 6,155 16,294 
11,972 5,099 
35,054 5,856 8,063 
160,981 42,418 75,628 

18,680 12,253 
73,484 
40,942 37,229 

133,106 49,482 

737 
4,544 

5,281 

202,978 
114,707 
753,797 
^80^704 

1,152,186 

9,604 178,651 
2,171 
2,376 
4,337 

46,107 
_19,447 
53,310 

18,488 297,515 

2,520 33,453 
73,484 
78,171 

2,520 185,108 

202,978 
114,707 
753,797 
80,704 

1,152,186 

178,651 

46,107 

19,447 

53,310 
297,515 

33,453 

73,484 
78,171 

185,108 

(continued) 
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96710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable 

96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) 

96730 Amortization of Bond Issue Costs 

96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 

96900 Total Operating Expenses 

97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 

97100 

97200 

97300 

97350 

97400 

97500 

97600 

97700 

97800 

90000 

10010 
10020 
10030 
10040 
10050 
10060 
10070 
10080 
10091 
10092 
10093 
10094 
10100 

Extraordinary Maintenance 

Casualty Losses-Non-capitalized 

Housing Assistance Payments 

HAP Portabllity-ln 

Depreciation Expense 

Fraud Losses 

Capital Outlays -Governmental Funds 

Debt Principal Payment -Governmental Funds 

Dwelling Units Rent Expense 

Total Expenses 

OperatlngTransfer In 

OperatingtransferOut 

Opera ting Transfers from/to Primary Government 

OperatingTransfers from/to Component Unit 

Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds 

Proceeds from Property 5aies 

Extraordinary Items, Net Gain/Loss 

Special Items (Net Gain/Loss) 

inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In 

Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out 

Transfers between Program and Project-In 

Transfers between Project and Program -Out 

Total Other financing Sources (Uses) 

10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 

2,095,708 

778,004 

520,314 

2,616,022 

30,000 
(30,000) 

110,000 

(110,000) 

257,690 

6.1 Component Unit-
1 Business 14.267 Continuum 

Discretely 
Activities ofCare Program 

Presented 

499,201 

178,972 

33,309 

532,510 

145,663 

480,647 

480,647 

1,268,344 

504,613 

494,911 

1,763,255 

9,702 

140,918 

491,022 

491,022 

631,940 

cocc Subtotal 

480,647 

480,647 

384,304 4,388,475 (428,713) 

45,589 1,998,200 

491,022 

1,400 1,049,934 

385,704 5,929,431 (428,713) 

30,000 (30,000) 
(30,000) 30,000 

110,000 (110,000) 
(110,000) 110,000 

44,189 457,244 

Total 

480,647 

480,647 

3,959,762 

199,821 

491,022 

1,049,934 

5,500,718 

457,245 
(continued) 
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Project Total 
1 Business 

Activities 

6.1 Component Unit 

Discreteiy 

Presented 

14.267 Continuum 

of Care Program 
COCC Subtotai ELiM Totai 

11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments - - 337,707 - - 337,707 337,707 

11030 Beginning Equity 6,994,445 3,014,562 2,965,289 - 151,416 13,125,712 13,125,712 

11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors - - - - - - - -
11050 Changes In Compensated Absence Balance . . . . - - . -
11060 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance - - - - - - - -
11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Liability . - - - . - - -
11080 Changes In Special Term/Severance Benefits Liability . . . . . . . . 
11090 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents . - - - - - - -
11100 Changes In Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other - - - - - - - . 
11170 Administratiye Fee Equity - - - - - - - -

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity - - - - - - -
11190 Unit Months Available 5,220 876 2,400 970 - 9,466 9,466 

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 5,130 813 2,358 970 - 9,271 9,271 

11270 Excess Cash 1,199,962 . . . 1,199,962 1,199,962 

11610 Land Purchases - - - - . - -
11620 BuildingPurchases 260,831 - - - - 260,831 260,831 

11630 Furniture & Equipment-Dwelling Purchases . . . . . . . 
11640 Furniture 8i Equipment-Administratiye Purchases - - - - - - -
11650 Leasehold Improyements Purchases - . . . . . . 
11660 Infrastructure Purchases - - - - - - -
13510 CFFP Debt Service Payments - - - - - - -
13901 Replacement HouslngFactor Funds . . . . . . . 

(conclude) 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Housing Authority of the 
City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the "Housing Authority") and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor ("LLA") on 
the control and compliance ("C/C") areas identified in the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures Year 
2 ("SAUPs") for the fiscal period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. The Housing Authority is 
responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of 
Government Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the 
specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the 
procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any 
other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtained and inspected the entity's written policies and procedures and observed that they address 
each of the following categories and subcategories (if applicable to public funds and the entity's 
operations): 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

Results: No formal written policies and procedures are in place. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor 
list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) 
controls to ensure compliance with the public bid law; and (5) documentation required to be 
maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

Results: No formal written policies and procedures are in place. 

d) Receipts/Coiiections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 
procedures should include management's actions to determine the completeness of all 
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collections for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g. periodic confirmation with 
outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket 
number sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 

Results: No formal written policies and procedures are in place. 

e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

Results: No formal written policies and procedures are in place. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

Results: Except for the lack of a legal review, policies and procedures appropriately 
address the required elements above. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are 
to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required 
approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of 
fuel card purchases). 

Results: No formal written policies and procedures are in place. 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121, (2) 
actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics 
violations, and (4) requirement that all employees, including elected officials, annually attest 
through signature verification that they have read the entity's ethics policy. 

Results: Except for the lack of written policy relating to monitoring ethics violations and 
annually attesting to reading the ethics policy, policies and procedures appropriately 
address the required elements above. 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

Results: Debt service is not applicable to the Housing Authority. 

Bank Reconciliations 

2. Obtained a listing of client bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Asked management to identify the entity's main operating 
account. Selected the entity's main operating account and randomly selected 4 additional accounts. 
Randomly selected one month from the fiscal period, obtained and inspected the corresponding bank 
statement and reconciliation for each selected account, and observed that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); 

Results: There was one instance of a bank reconciliation being prepared 6 months after 
the statement closing date. The account is dormant, and the bank discontinued providing 
monthly statements. 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does 
not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., 
initialed and dated, electronically logged); and 
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Results: The bank reconciliations inspected did not include evidence that a member of 
management or a board member who does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks 
has reviewed each bank reconciliation. Bank reconciliations are prepared by a partner at 
the fee accounting firm utilized by the Housing Authority. Management views this as a 
mitigating control, since the fee accounting firm has no access, authority, or control over 
the spending or collection of funds. 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have 
been outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

Results: Three of five reconciliations inspected contained outstanding reconciling items 
with no evidence of research by management. 

Collections 

3. Obtained a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/check/money orders 
(cash) are prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly 
selected 5 deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

Results: Management identified two deposit sites. All deposit sites were selected. 

4. For each deposit site selected, obtained a listing of collection locations and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly selected one collection location for each 
deposit site (i.e. 5 collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtained and inspected written policies and 
procedures relating to employee job duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquired of employees 
about their job duties) at each collection location, and observed that job duties are properly 
segregated at each collection location such that: 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank 
deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation 
(e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

Results: Each person responsible for collecting cash is responsible for depositing the 
cash in the bank as well as reconciling collection documentation to the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to 
the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions are not responsible for 
collecting cash, unless another employee verifies the reconciliation. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

5. Inquired of management that all employees who have access to cash are covered by a bond or 
insurance policy for theft. 

Results: Employees who have access to cash are covered by an insurance policy for theft. 

6. Randomly selected two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #2 
under "Bank Reconciliations" above (selected the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits 
were made on the dates randomly selected and randomly selected a deposit if multiple deposits 
are made on the same day). Obtained supporting documentation for each of the 10 deposits and: 
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a) Observed that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

b) Traced sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

c) Traced the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

d) Observed that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit 
is less than $100). 

Results: There was one instance of a collection being deposited 2 business days after 
receipt. No other exceptions were found. 

e) Traced the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

7. Obtained from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-
cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who 
maintained possession of the cards. Obtained management's representation that the listing was 
complete. 

Results: A listing of all active cards for the fiscal period and management's representation 
that the listing was complete was obtained. 

8. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly selected 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that 
were used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement 
for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtained supporting 
documentation, and: 

a) Observed that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception 
reports for excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other 
than the authorized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority 
of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality): these instances should not 
be reported)]. 

Results: Two of five monthly statements did not have evidence they had been reviewed or 
approved. 

b) Observed that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

9. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #8 above, excluding fuel 
cards, randomly selected 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, 
and obtained supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should have 10 
transactions subject to testing). For each transaction, observed that it was supported by (1) an 
original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the 
business/public purpose, and (3) documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal 
charges only). 
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Results: One transaction selected was not supported by an original itemized receipt 
containing documentation of the business/public purpose. No other exceptions were found. 

Other 

10. Obtained a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing was complete. Selected all misappropriations on the 
listing, obtained supporting documentation, and observed that the entity reported the 
misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the entity 
is domiciled. 

Results: Management represented there were no misappropriations of public funds and 
assets during the fiscal period. 

11. Observed that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

Results: No exceptions were found as a result of applying the procedure. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be 
the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, 
other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and Management of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City. The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of 
procedures performed on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs, and the result of the procedures 
performed, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable 
for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA as a 
public document. 

CARR, RIGGS, & INGRAM, LLC 
Shreveport, Louisiana 
January 31, 2019 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 
aTY OF BOSSIER CITY. LOUISIANA 

PO BOX 5666 
805 FIRST STREET EAST 

BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 71171-5686 

PHONE (310) 549-1556 • FAX (318) 548-3810 

January 31.2019 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor 
1600 North 2nd Street 
PO Box 94397 
Baton Rouge. LA 70804 

and 

Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC 
1000 East Preston Avenue 
Shreveport, LA 71105 

RE; Management's Respond to Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Management of the Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana has reviewed the 
Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures, We are in agreement with the 
report of Carr. Riggs & Ingram. LLC. The Housing Authority of the City of Bossier City, Louisiana will add 
polides and procedures and implement changes where necessary to meet the expectations identified in 
the report. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITy, LOUISIANA 
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